

Kecia Stewart

Web Developer

605 North 16th Street

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: (910) 242-6989

Email: kecia@fractalrust.com

Portfolio: fractalrust.com/portfolio

Web Developer and Graphic Designer with over 15 years experience building clean, easy to navigate websites and over five years experience building responsive, mobile friendly sites using Visual Studio Code and Bootstrap. Currently working remotely as the primary Web Developer and Graphic Designer for the Mediterranean Wellness website.

SKILLS

- UI development
- HTML 5
- CSS 3
- SASS
- WordPress web & theme development
- Bootstrap
- Various CMS platforms
- Dreamweaver
- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- Adobe Premiere Pro
- javascript & jQuery

EXPERIENCE

MEDITERRANEAN WELLNESS

June 2016 - Present

Front-End Developer

- Create content and updates for website using Komodo Editor, Visual Studio Code and Dreamweaver
- Utilized SASS in converting entire site to white labeling for various clients
- Transitioned static website to responsive without using any grid framework, just CSS
- Graphic design for print material using Adobe Photoshop CC
- Create HTML email templates using Adobe Dreamweaver
- Created custom WordPress theme for MedWell blogs and responsible for updates
- Javascript for new material and updates
- Video editing in Adobe Premier CC
- Work closely with PHP developer in creating new website material and maintenance of site

THE FAYETTEVILLE OBSERVER

October 2007 - June 2016

Web/Graphic Designer & Web Content Manager

- Create templates and design special sections for www.fayobserver.com website
- Manage and update content for website
- Troubleshoot any issues with the CMS and website functions
- Experience with Kentico & TownNews Blox CMS platforms
- Improved viewership to FayObserver social media accounts
- Organize and lead newsroom training programs for CMS platforms
- Lead person in training newsroom staff with setting up community blogs through Kentico & TownNews Blox CMS platforms

Kecia Stewart

Web Developer

605 North 16th Street

Lillington, NC 27546

Phone: (910) 893-8555

Email: kecia@fractalrust.com

Portfolio: fractalrust.com/portfolio

GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE

CARY, NC

Contract Flash Programmer

August 2007 - October 2007

Contract job through Robert Half Technology to help expedite completion of Kraft Foods DVD training package which was programmed in Adobe Flash and ActionScript 3.

DIGITAL ROAD CORP.

POMPANO BEACH, FL

Web Designer / Production Dept. Manager

September 2004 - August 2007

- Create and maintain HTML websites for clients in the medical field
- Create Flash websites built through custom backend interface
- Hired and trained new employees
- Followed through with design changes and updates with clients
- Telecommute job in Florida and continued after moving to North Carolina

MEDICAL WEB SERVICES

SUNRISE, FL

Web Designer/Flash Developer

January 2003 - May 2004

- Web designer for online pharmaceutical company
- Built e-commerce sites working closely with ColdFusion programmers
- Created online ads to promote affiliate sites
- Worked with a remote ASP team on various sites

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR

POMPANO BEACH, FL

- Designed websites for various clients
- Printing and desktop publishing

August 2002 - January 2003

LIFEFILES MEMORIAL WEBSITES

FT. LAUDERDALE, FL

Web Designer

June 2002 - August 2002

- Website designer for memorial websites
- Worked with ASP programmers
- Company had lay offs six weeks after I was hired

FIRST MARKETING

POMPANO BEACH, FL

Web Designer/Flash Developer

October 1999 - June 2002

- Produced Award Winning NetLetters: small 4 - 8 page websites designed to go along with the client's printed company newsletter
- Edits to client newsletters on Mac with QuarkExpress software
- Developed Health Tools for Merck Medco using Adobe Flash

Kecia Stewart

Web Developer

OBJECTIVE

To be in a position where I can meet and exceed expectations using my knowledge of design and web development while also further perfecting my skills and knowledge.

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

- Increased social media viewership for FayObserver's Facebook and Twitter accounts
- Organized and held newsroom training sessions on two CMS platforms
- Trained department heads in CMS usage

AWARDS

Three time recipient of the Pat Reese Award from The Fayetteville Observer. This is an award given to employees in recognition of outstanding work and dedication.

EDUCATION

FORT LAUDERDALE ART INSTITUTE
Commercial Graphic Design